Icom Inc.
1-6-19,Kamikuratsukuri,Hirano-ku,Osaka Japan.

Phone : +81 6 6793 8424 Fax: +81 6 6793 3336
e-mail: world_support@icom.co.jp
URL : http:/Awww.icom.co.jp/world

Date: May 7, 2024

To Whom It May Concern

Subject: C2PC Request
Applicant: Icom Incorporated
Product: VHF transceiver
Model: IP730D
FCC ID: AFJ417900

Dear Sir/Madam,

lcom Inc, seeks application for Class 2 Permissive Change on AFJ417900 to change an internal
Bluetooth Module as shown below.

Since new Bluetooth module comes with different pin layout, the main radio’s PCB layout change
to accommodate the new Bluetooth radio.

Old Bluetooth Module

e FCCID VIYHRM1016

e IC 7305A-HRM1016
e HVIN HRM1016

New Bluetooth Module

e FCCID AFJ387300

e IC 202D-387300

e HVIN 387300-01

Also, lcom added two new antennas to the accessory list.
e FA-SC62V

e FA-SC63V

Otherwise, this device remains electrically identical to the previously granted device.

Sincerely,
Icom Incorporated

Atsushi Tomiyama %
General Manager of Quality Assurance Department Wﬁﬁw



